Hark A. Oakes ‘ 4/19/95 J
10346 Briar Hollow Rd. if6
St. Louis, MO 63146

Dear Mark Oakes,

I ap;reciate your thoughtfulness in sending me the video you prepared about former
FBI SA Robert M., Barrett and the enclosed letter from former SA Ronert Gemberling.

Also, my book on the Hing ascassination to which you refer as my "mew" book is in
f et a quality paperback edition of the 1971 work.

When the VEBR with our predous TV needed repair we replaced the TV and the VC_R’with
a set on which the VCR is buidt in.I have not taken the time to Loarn w0k how 1t a1l
works. I've been hoping that some young person with this knowledg'e and the int:i'est
would be here to demystify it for me and that we'd look at your VCR but that has not
happened., When soumeone is here who can do that I may well be too preoccupied with
other matters that mean more to me at this stage of my life.

Whether that man was Barret or who it was is not as much of interest to me now &s
it was 25 years ago. ly @un work has taken me in other directions and to the degree
posaible for me I want to continue with it in the time that remains for me.

I am glad to have your cassette for srchival purposes whether or not I look at ik
in the near futhre.

I think that just interviewing Gemberling was a very good thing.

Harold Weisberg



¥

JFK

ASSASSINATION INFORMATION CENTER

MARK OAKES

DEAR MR . WEISLERG,

I3 e

beat uo‘\shes FONYe! Q.o:dﬂ)ﬂl\"ruLA’T/‘od oN Your Ne.d BoaK/

on Magdwd L. \(t‘.ua, Ano perlectt —Hmi.oﬂ [ EncloseD, You

Wl fwo fy Newd V1 0eo pasut Robeet M. Bareetd. Yo
Sexe Hthe Qipst 4o Lo Ride Aot arreth and T gaoe
Yo CREO\T 0 Hhe Vi0en . Plepte, Wateh this MO
Keep u_JAnLcL\(uS athr the Q({%(?D*\*\'S,'AUO ot yaw wow‘oQ/&
el e Kwow) what yoww Hhlk @A‘kee L{)C\\/))Z: woald
a(p&ﬁCA@AQ,. <4 AT Least T ShwK Yow Wil ENDY

e Robeet Gem\o’i({(—:ﬂg orleuiecd Ano s Vioeo TS

.~ o
ABowh Facks se = hope Yypow s Smule Aboeot Fhast,

Pleme tale care | thavks Mo fok everythu
\fore have Den%, we Love 7/0‘\,(,‘( {

’

Reak Qﬁga.ug«) J

4 P.S. My Rebuthal Remarlls ARE . Mol Q Qale
o Cpemloean'Ua'S Re:\-fe.ﬂ‘c;hon\ LCJV&: ] toste ?’g“% Holle: Of .
. : ST. Louts, Mo

63140
(31y)aatydis



K Y

JFK

ASSASSINATION INFORMATION CENTER

it 2 e o e e

L 4la/q3
MARK OAKES

; DEAR MR. WE(SBERG
,

Best Wishes 40 Qo:\)é)@ATuLAT/‘OL) oN Your Ne.d BoaK/

o Magdwd L. \<[.u3. AWo perlect +(Mm3 [ EncloseD, Yoo
Wl fwo iy Newd Ui0eo Aeouhk Robeet M. Bareetd. Yoo

e e et to wo @ik aBout Barcedt and T Gaoe
Yo CREOIT =0 e V10€D Pﬁgﬁ/& Wateh +higs AO
\égf:ﬁ LUAL@L\\‘Us a_%i_& dhe CL(R(:‘\D\'\—S, ~‘PrrJO ot 2 u)ocd(Q,cQ’
et Me Kwaw) what yeww Hhdk @r‘(kee Loo\\/))I_ woaul
aep({ec{ﬂr#@ - AT \LeAS-F T %—b\\\n”{ Yoo \io\(,(, “Ek);py
Hhe Robeet Gembrrling :\:t\)lm‘umuﬁ )0 his Vweo T5
Nﬁou} 1:6\0;\/5/50 T hope §joq, W LL dmale About Fhat,

Please Lide care | thallks -PraAu\\ Lor E\Jeyﬁt\luj
\/Dw have Do:ﬂ{/j ule Love ?/OW (

.

| Bw Qeéou.xa‘l.)/

el (O t .o
i on C—:embe/L|U3 s RC\'QAO‘I’IOIA l.e;Hﬁ, & Louitslmb- . M.CS
| L3y

- G)aaydis



el £ 2 de b S €t

ROBERT P. GEMBERLING
7108 Clemson Drive
Dallas, Texas 75214
(214) 348-3908

November 11, 1992

Mr. Mark A. Oskes,
10346 Briar Hollow Drive, Apt. #5,
St. Louis, Missouri, 63146,

Dear Mark:

You will recall videotaping an interview with me concerning
the Investigation of the assassination of JFK on 10/20/92 at Dallas, ard
furnishing me a copy of same,

Prior to the taping you showed me a photograph of 3 men and
idetrtified them as Deputy Sheriff E, R. "Buddy" Walthers, with ths hat,
Dallas Patrolman Joe Foster, in uniform, and an unidentifiedman, bending
down, belisved to be an unidentified FBI Agent, Such photograph was al=-
leged to have been taken on 11/22/63. You indicated to ms, before the
taping, that you had made contact with retired FBI Agent Robert M, Barretti,
who had confirmed that the unidentified man in the photograph was him,

During the taping I stated that the unidentified individual
looked like Mr, Barrett, but I oould not be positive of such identifigcation,
I also identified the allsged hardwritten confirmation from Mr, Barrett as
looking like his handwriting, We both know that suggesting who the unidenti-~

" fied individual is vioclates the most basic elsmentary interview technique

in seeking a legitimate identifipcation of a photegraph,

My purpose in writing is to infam you that I have determined
such unidentified individual is not (emphasis on the "not") Mr, Barrett.
I also want to give you the basis for my determination:

1. Mr, Barrett has advised me that such unidentified individual
in the photograph is not him, and he states he sent you a note, signed by
him, to that effect. NoT TRue !

2, I have reviewed the 1ist of FBI Agents in Dallas on 11/22/63,
and Mr, Barrett is the only one who even slightly resembles the unidenti-
fied individual, " Fuooy WALTHERS Kheed Him pea AL Maddey ¢

3. My wife, who has known Mr, Barrett for many years, has said
from the outset she did not believe the unidentified individual was Mr.
Barrett, because of the shape of the individdal's nose in the photograph, (Myfe)

L, Mr., Barrett has informed me he was not in the grassy area

in the vicinity of the assassination site at any time on the af'ternoon
of 11/22/63, although he was in the Texas School Book Depositary scme-

time after 1:00 PM. ould He ApmiT T 7

-l -

Ufa




e etz DR

Mr, Mark A. Oakes -2 11/11/92

5. Mr. Barrett states he had more hair in 1963 than does the un~
identified individusl in the photograph. Heooven Loven Hippies !/

6. In 11/63 Mr, Barrett wore a large Notre Dame class ring on his
left hand, with a dark ruby stone, The photograph showing the umidentified )
mnan's left hand does not reweal any ring on his left hand, HE Also WAS MARRIED
M 1963, He WoRE Them Rotl, ©
7« You will note the photograph showing the unidentified man's .
left hand reveals the cuff of his left shirt asleeve protruding below his coat
sleeve., Mr, Barrett has stated he never wore long sleeve shirts, and was
wexring a dark sport coat, light colored slacks, and was wearing glasses on
11/22/63, The unidentified individual in the photograph appears to have been
wearing a suit, Buddy OACHR22S Woke Loy slecyeS, fhe FBL don'+ ©
I wanted you to have ths foregoing detalls to augment the video~
taped interview with me. I would also appreciate your sending me a copy of -
the piece of peper you exhibited to me that allegedly contained Mr, Barrett's
handwriting and si gnature, Hopefully, I can obtain the anthenticity of same,

In view of the spparent extreme interest in identifying the unidenti-
fied individual in the photograph, I can only assure you it was not an FEI Agent
and suggest that it might have besn a plain clothes Deputy Sheriff or Dallas
policeman, It could have also been a member of the media or an ordinary citi-
zen, With respect to the latter, the thought occurred to me that it might be
Vayne Hartman, mentionsd on pages L2 and L3 of my 9/19/64 report, a copy of
which you provided me, but it is my understanding you have already checked

that ooty Cubizew's Ave ALDAY S AloweD AT 4 Homicioe swvestigptiad |/

I.am sending a copy of this latter to Mr, Barrett for his informatien,
becmsoIunuumhawouldliketoaetthqrecordatraightthatheisn_ot_m
unidentified individual in the photograph.

Good luck and best wishes, I look forward to hearing from you and
receiving a copy of the plece of paper allegedly containing Mr, Barrett's hand-
writing and signature, -+ pipw/+ WRile +he AJdFe,J he Dip (]

rely, .
%’p .«v‘lft'é7
P. G-Iberling

cc: Mr., Robert M, Barrett
pe




